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DEDICATION

With reverence for our past heritage, pride in our
community, and confidence in our future, the citizens of
Wadsworth dedicate this bicentennial book to our future
generations and place our faith in them to insure the
continuance of our American traditions.
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In the spring of 1962 a group of interested Wadsworth
residents met to discuss incorporating the Village of
Wadsworth. Petition was presented to County Court
and Co-Judge Minard Hulse and set May &th for the
election. Results showed a majority of the electors
desired to incorporate and the name was to be the
Village of Wadsworth. The first elected officers on
June 23, 1962 were:

Albert Heiser President
George Canfield Clerk
Lawrence Rough Trustee
Gilbert L. Schlosser Trustee
Leslie H. Shields Trustee
Marilyn Short Trustee
August Zupec Trustee

The first census 1962
1976 census

-Population 558
-Population 988

The village has been growing by a considerable
number of annexations and more are expected in the
future.

Present Village Officers:

Gilbert L. Schlosser Village President

Phyllis Elsbury Village Clerk
Kenneth Cashmore Trustee
Edwin Huffhines Trustee
Robert P. Neal Trustee
Grace V. Shields Trustee
Edward Tomkowiak Trustee
August Zupec Trustee

The board meets the first Monday of each month at 8
P.M. at the Newport Fire Station - everyone is
welcome to attend.

“I have but one lamp by which my feet are
guided, and that is the lamp of experience.
I know no way of judging of the future but

by the past.”
Patrick Henry

mpleted e moonlight ev ng
would ¢ gate, and have of
the men would wear wooden shoes, so that they would

more e. The music was furnished by

s, of w there were many.
Mr. one tlers of very
fam is st astory time

when the river was at high r. It was d the
haying season and he was s ng his hay the
river. He built his stack on what he supposed to be a
huge rock. A few nights later a heavy storm came and
the river rose very high. In.the morning, Mr. Tucker
found his haystack near his barn, on high ground, and
dry land. Instead of making his haystack on a rock, it
was on a vey large turtle, and when the river rose, the
turtle walked up to the high land.

Another story is told, which is very true. One morning
Mr. Riley, of Milburn, left his home in his wagon, not to
return until evening, in the meantime, the river had
risen and the bridge was washed away. It was very
necessary to get home so he decided to drive across.
Mr. Sunderline, who was opening some kind of a store
in Wadsworth, wanted to cross the river, so he
decided to ride with Mr. Riley. They drove out where
the river seemed least deep, but found that the current
was very strong, so strong that it washed the box off of
the wagon. Mr. Sunderline was in a weakened
condition and was unable to hang to the frame of the
wagon, so Mr. Riley had to drive the team with one
hand and hold Mr. Sunderline with the other.

The bridge on the cover of this book was built much
later.



WA SWORTH BICENTENNIAL

On September 21, 1975, a cool, rainy Sunday
afternoon, the Village of Wadsworth residents
gathered to celebrate Wadsworth being named a
Bicentennial town.

Mulligan stew, hot dogs, pepsi, beer, coffee, popcorn
etc. inspired the residents and visitors to an enjoyable
time.

We were honored to have Congressman Robert
McClory present the Bicentennial flag - also present
were many other dinitaries.

Reverend William Slattery and Reverend Donald
McPeek were in attendance.

The “dunk tank” was a very popular place - sponsored
by the Newport Fire Department.

The Heritage Committee sponsored a bake sale —
also sold bonnets and straw hats.

A street dance followed and all enjoyed a very
wonderful day.

Mulligan Stew!!! His honor the Mayor gets dunked.

Emmett Fredbeck leads us in
sonq "We're from Wadsworth”

Color guard hoists first flag
on newly dedicated Flaq pote

(

Congr McClory pr ts Bic

ial flag to Mayor.

Busy Hotdog stand.

Egg throw participants.

Bake Sale Coinmittee — Mary Ann Gilray, Marion Dietmeyer, Judy Mixan, June Cermak,
and Grace Shields.
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Wadsworth Bicentennial honors our oldest
resident, Jennie Gallagher Cashmore, born at
Millburn, lllinois, July 26, 1883 — in a log cabin built on
land purchased from the government by Grandfather
Gallagher. When the home was completed the family
moved to a farm house about 1/2 mile east of the log
cabin — on Simpson’s private road In Newport
Township, she attended Hockaday School.

Miss Gallagher became a school teacher. The first
school she taught at was located at 33rd St. and
Greenbay Road. This was at the time the city of Zion
was being settled — also taught at Wadsworth School.

She married George Cashmore on February 7,
1906. They were parents of two daughters: Mrs. John
(Agnes) Foster and Mrs. Robert (Katherine) Lux
(deceased), 4 Grandchildren and 10 Great
Grandchildren.

Their first home was built on Wadsworth Road —
bricks were made in the Jonathan Cashmore Brick
Yard — also brothers Charles and Fred built homes
from brick made in Cashmore Brick Yard.

Mrs. Cashmore became a rural mail carrier in 1918
during World War [ — this was a horse and wagon
delivery, and sometimes George (substitute mail
carrier) would deliver by auto. In later years she would
deliver by auto. She retired in 1948.

After her retirement they built a home on
Wadsworth Road.

On February 7, 1956, George and Jennie celebrated
their Golden Wedding Anniversary — (picture)
George passed away January 1, 1969.

It is with pleasure we honor you, Aunt Jennie, as the
oldest living resident of the Village of Wadsworth.

41 and Wadsworth Road
Wadsworth, IlI.

ood & Cocktails!

Joyce Shelley (Prop)

-
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Jennie & George share Golden Anniversary

In Younger Days

SANDY’S VEGETABLE FARM
Chicago Ave. (Box 19) Wadsworth, IIl.
623-1305

9 am. to 6 p.m.
FLOWER AND VEGETABLE PLANTS

FRESH VEGETABLES IN SEASON
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On June 26, the residents of Wadsworth participated
in the unity 41 Flag carrying project, sponsored by the
national council for the encouragement of patriotism
and involved two American flags being carried across
our nation as a display of pride in our flag and country.

- These flags were carried by citizens walkings from the
north, at Cooper Harbor, Michigan, where Route 41
begins, and from the south at Miami, Florida. They
met on July 4th, in Highland, Indiana, where the flags
were unfurled at the site of the Highway of Flags
Memorial. Route 41, has been designated as Flag
highway.

The Wadsworth Bicentennial commission proudly
accepted the flag from Adam Tomes, at the Wisconsin
State line. Toni Burke accepted the flag, and started
the 4% mile walk. Each participant carried the flag
approximately 1% mile. They were escorted by two
members of the United States Womens Army Corp.,
Beverly Butzer, who lives in Hansen Subdivision in
Wadsworth, and Rita Ball. Theses two along with
Dorothy Flament, Robert Neal, Krisite Austin and
%laura Cermak, walked the complete 41 miles with the
ag.

The flag carriers also made a stop at the Mount Rest
Cememtery,, where they paused at the grave of Henry
Collins, who is the only Revolutionary war veteran
buried in Lake County, Illinois. He was born in 1763.
He served his county from March 3, 1781 to March 3,
1784 and died April 10, 1847. A silent prayer was
offered. Mr. Collins had a farm near the Cermak Farm.
The last flag carriers of the day were the Village
officials, along with our oldest walker, Mr. Charles
Wray, who is 83 years old. This group carried the flag
to Wadsworth Road, where many of the village
residents greeted the walkers. The flag was turned
over to Douglas Schultz, from Sons of American
Legion, Post 397, to continue its journey to Indiana.

Special credit goes to Toni and Les Burke, who made
all the arrangements, phone calls, letters, radio
publicity, procedures, decorations, driving to and
from each point to have everything go smoothly,
taking photographs, filling the logbook, all the little
extras that helped make our flag unity walk such a
success.

Finish line

Group at Wis. — 1. Border.

Newport Challengers 4-H club.

Dorothy Flament

Mayor Schlosser



Toni Burke

Charles Wray Jean Sopyta

Laura Cermak and Adam Tomes

PN

Henry Collins grave Doug Schultz

Wisconsin color guard

Carolyn Benneltt Wisconain salute Jummy, Burke

o
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How lucky we were, in the Village of Wadsworth, to
have the Bicentennial Wagon Train pass through our
town on May 4, 1976, but how many know the story
behind the wagon train?

It all started in Pennsylvania, the project sponsor. The
State of Pennsylvania donated to each state an
authentically designed covered wagon, along with
funds to pay for horseteams, harnesses and hitching
equipment, and other supplies. Each state wagon joins
up with the main wagon train as it heads eastward
toward Valley Forge, Pennsylvania on July 4, 1976. As
the wagon train heads into a new state, that state then
meets the wagon train at the edge of the state and
becomes the leader through his home state. The flags
are exchanged with the flags of the previous state’s
wagon. This wagon now joins the line of other wagons.

There have been many trails taken by these wagon
trains. They have tried to stay close as they could to
the trails made by the origianl wagon trains. They have
taken such trails as the Oregon, California, Gila,
Mormon, Santa Fe, Old Spanish, Natchez Trace,
Wilderness, Old Post and the old wagon road, the
Lancaster Pike.

Each state provided the “Wagoneers” crews from
carriage wagon and horsemen associations and farm
groups. from the North A can
Riders and local riding ups
accompanied the wagon train as mounted escorts and
outriders. They branch out from the train to nearby
communities, picking up scrolls signed by residents
reaffirming their beliefs in the nations founding
principles. The scrolls will be a permanent collection at
Valley forge.

Mem of thew n ecretaries ,
scho achers, s and hou ,
ranging in age from 5 to 82. They get up each morning
at 8 AM. They pause somewhere later on for lunch
and are usually setting up for their nightly
encampment by mid or late afternoon.

This all started on June 8, 1975, when the first 20
wagons crossed nine western states, converging on
Fort Laramie, Wyoming in November, where they put
up for the winter. They covered about 20 miles in one
day and kept a good schedule. On January 1, 1976,
new groups started rolling, California and Hawaii,
along the Gila trail through Arizona and New Mexico.
Wagon teams from Texas and Florida also moved out
for Valley Forge.

42}

It has been very eventful in traveling through the
country. A young couple was married on the trails, two
of the travelers died, one wagon rolled over, and
another almost backed off a cliff. Here in this area, one
S horses b broke the , then tried to
C into the front of t This caused

some delay for one wagon, as the hitch was repaired
on Hunt Club Road.

It might be interesting to you to know that Dan Shea
was an Indian Scout for a wagon train to California,
and with that money he received from that one trip, he
bought one of the first farms in the Wadsworth area.

Mayor Schlosser presents Key to Village

Village officials escorting wagon train through Village



Ponies pulling wagon:

Internationally known Temple Smith horses pulling carriages.

Outriders.

Westward Ho!

7

Through the village

13
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Anything Goes”, held July 4th, in Grandwood
was a fun day for all who came, the contestants,
cheerleaders, and the nice crowd on the sidelines.

were on the bottom as winners, but we were on

“top with Spirit. The enthusiasm of the crowd was

excellent. Congratulations to Lindenhurst. (They
were #1)

Our team consisted of Ken Cashmore (Capt.), Jim
Centella, Jack Skarbalus, Bob McWherter, Bob
Stahl, Marsha Gann, Joyce Shelley, Diane
Clinge, Jane McWherter, and Mary Robb. They
were co-ordinated by Toni Burke. The Referee was
Bill Clinge and the Judge was Don Bradley.

And our cheerleaders were Kathi Neal, Cheri Neal,
Laura Cermak, Jodi Skarbalus, Kelly Larson,
Sheri Martin, Tracey Skarbalus, Jennifer
Centella and Tracey Centella and weren’t they
great.

We want to thank Grandwood Park for inviting us, and
maybe we can get our Wadsworth team to sponsor
“Almost Anything Goes” next year, and invite the
other two communities here.

Be sure to get a look at that trophy we won.

Sheri, Kathi and Laura

Diane takes a dive

Wheely — Marsha, Jack, Mary, Kenny, Bob S.
Jodi, Kelley, Sherl,
Water Baseball

Mary drives Jack crazy
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Wadsworth, located midway between Chicago and
Milwaukee, received the name from Elisha
Wadsworth, director and stockholder of the Chicago
Milwaukee St. Paul Railroad, when the railroad was
incorporated in 1874, many people would spend the
day shopping in Chicago. Before the automobiles this
was their means of transportation. Leave Wadsworth
about 8:30 A.M. and return on the “Six o’clock train”.

The farming community of Wadsworth shipped milk
daily to Chicago on the “milk train” and the P.M. train
returned the empty cans. The small town was a
thriving community as the farmers shopped at 3
general stores, meat market, Feed store,. and
warehouse, also stopped at the post office, and the
Blacksmith Shop.

When the High School was built at Gurnee, many
students from Wadsworth and Newport Township
road the “milk train” to Gurnee to High School,
returning on the afternoon train.

The first postmaster, Charles Goodwin, was
appointed February 9, 1874. He operated the Post
Office from a box car at the railroad station. One year
later, April 9, 1875, Thomas Strang was appointed
postmaster and served the people faithfully for 38
years. The post office was a small building, located on
the north side of “Main Street” (Wadsworth Road)
between the John Lux Meat market and the Michael
Lux (later Foster Store). North of the post office was
the “Woodman Hall, Mr. Strang operated a barber
shop in part of his building. When he retired the post
office building was moved to a new location -
remodeled into the Strang residence.

Located on the south side of the main street was the
very popular “Old Dance Hall”. Wadsworth was
known throughout the County for its dance (quite
often a few fights). This two story building also had
card parties, medicine shows and Wadsworth school
children had a money raising event, a program and a
box social. Many years ago “Box Socials” were very
popular. These baskets or boxes were gaily
decorated and were auctioned. The gal’s identity was
revealed when the bidder opened the basket and
found her name tucked inside with the lunch for “two”.

The Woodman Hall was also a gathering place for

10

meetings and card parties. This hall burned to the

ground despite the efforts of the “Bucket Bridgade”.

No Fire Department. The Browe and later known as
all was torn down and rebuilt as a barn west of
rth.

The first week in January (always very cold) was the
time to fill “Ice Houses”, as this was the meat markets
refrigeration. Ice was cut from the Des Plaines River
and packed, stored and covered with straw. It was the
aim and hope of the market owners that they could
store enough ice until the next winter, as this was their
only means of refrigeration in the early 1900’s.

Wadsworth also had two tile and brick factories -
Winter Bros. brick yard located just west of Des
Plaines River on Wadsworth Road. They also had a
creamery. Jonathan Cashmore’s tile factory was
south of Wadsworth on Cashmore Road. These two
brick yards were in operation in the late 1800’s and
early 1900’s. Farmers would come with a team and
wagon for many miles to buy tile to drain farmland -
also many tile and brick were sold to Zion City
residents as this was a new city in the early 1900’s.
George Cashmore (now Henry Becker’s home), Fred
J. Cashmore built a home on Cashmore Road
(demolished) and Charles H. Cashmore (Harold
Cashmore’s home) built a home on Chicago Avenue
from brick made in their father’s brick yard.

This was Wadsworth in 1874-1910.

SR
.

Mr. Foster's store, Mr. Strang’s barbershop & Mr. Shield's store.



Wadsworth Main Street.

Hevdecker's Store

Compliments of

REPUBLICAN CANDIDATE
LAK COUN Y BOARD
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Compliments of

Village of Wadsworth

Gil Sc r-
Phyllis ry
Carolyn Bennett - Treasurer

Kenneth Cashmore
Edward Huffhines
Bob Neal
Grace Shields
Edward Tomkowiak
August Zupec

JAY’'S T EASU

US. 41 andILL 173
9 am. to 6 p.m.

Cold Beer to Go
Ice and Liquors

C

Lottery Tickets
Downtown Wadsworth, Ill. 60083






Can You Guess Who The People
Are?

They are Village residents and
among vour friends. Try filling in
the blanks and then check the
answers on the following page.
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GUESS WHO THEY A E

Dottie & Cuyril Dietmeyer
Grace Shields
Irvin Cermak
Avery Leable
Don Cermak
Joyce Shelley
Toni Burke
Marion Nadelhoffer
Marion Dietmeyer
Gus Zupec
June Cermak
Orville Reinke
Alice Sweeney Shea
Cyril Dietmeyer
Lois Rice, Carol Rice, and Jane Lux
Edna Lux Doyle
Harold Cashmore
Daryl, Gaylord, and Ronnie Strahan
Jim Dietmeyer, Babs Huffhines, Margaret Bock
and Jayne Davis
Judy Mixan
Gil Schlosser
Rosemary Huffhines
Ernie Leable

Compliments of

JONAT AN O C ARDS

Your local orchard, Home of “BIG JIM”
Hwy 41 & Kelley Rd. Wadsworth
312-244-8090

Aug. to Jan. daily 9-5
Jan. to April Fri, Sat., Sun., Mon. 9.5

Apples, cheese & sausage, cider and natural
honey, peaches, cherries
Pick your own apples in t. & Oct
Pick your own strawbe in June

Garden Lot rentals
available in the spring.
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1874 — OS AST S —1976

Postmasters who have served Wadsworth
Postoffice 1874-1976.

Charles Goodwin
Thomas Strang
Herbert Shea
Clara Lux Patch
Barbara D. Stahl
George Ryckman

George Ryckman retired in 1976 (new appointment to
be made).

75 S

The following are residents of
the village who are over 75

years of age:

Carolyn Brown
Anna Butwil
Una Carlson
Irvin Cermak

Jennie Cashmore

Fred Chisholm

Edna Doyle
Elizabeth Elsbury
Lloyd Elsbury
George Ford
Elizabeth Gyzen
Oscar Heinzman

Esther Lindberg
Helen Moeller

Marion Nadelhoffer
Charles Ollerenshaw
Leo Schiosser
Helen Shea

William Turbitt

Norman Warren
Charles Wray

Compliments of

O NEAL’S
A E LEC RONICS, NC.



John A. Shea, who lived in Wadsworth, used to tell
how his father and mother had to go to Chicago or
Southport (Kenosha) for their supplies and to sell their
produce. This trip was made either on foot or with
oxen team. More often it was the former. He also told
how his mother carried large crocks of butter and
baskets of eggs to sell them. For the butter they
received eight cents a pound and for the eggs five
cents per dozen, and were greatly pleased if the
storekeeper gave them half cash. It was quite a treat to
get a little money.

Horses were very scarce in the early days, Jeremiah
Shea Sr. had the first team in the community.

Yes, it was hard, hot work.

N A C

RT. 41 & Wadsworth Rd.

336-4044
7:00 am. - 8:00 p.m.

15

Local in the Wadeworth (1917).
Charles Brewer the steam engine machine.
N

9

North Wadsworth, IIl.
395-0162
-~ 12:00 Noon to 2:00 & 3:00 A.M.
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The first school house was a frame building on John
DelLaney’s farm. Mr. Delaney would not sell the land
for the site, but gave the district the privilege of
building on it. The schoolhouse was built by the united
efforts of the men in the district, everyone “got out”
and helped. Previous to 1850 the school was financed
by contributions, each patron paying so much or
sometimes a man was appointed to collect. The pupils
desks were built of boards in the side of the wall. The
seats were benches. The school building remained in
this spot until 1856 when it was moved south, about
one quarter of a mile. Mr. Francis Knoll moved it for
eight dollars. The first teacher was M. A. Hubbell, for
his services he received seven dollars and twenty-one
cents. The terms were short and there were several in
one year.

In 1874, one-half acre of land was acquired from John
Demuth for the purpose of starting a school. The
school building was a white woo-en frame building
heated by a small pot-bellied stove. There were
benches and double desks for seating.

In the early years of the school there were about sixty-
three children between the ages of six and twenty-one
going to school. There were eight grades in the one
room and sometimes the teacher taught ceveral high
school subjects. School was held during about three
months of the year, December, January, and
February.

Mrs. George Cashmore, formerly Jennie Gallagher,
was the teacher from 1901-1903. She had thirty-five
students but the compulsory attendance law was not
enforced and the children came only when their
parents did not need them at home. She received
$278.00 a year as her salary. In 1907, Nettie Knowlton
received $1.50 extra per month for doing janitor work.

A woodshed was built in 1902, a new pine floor was put
in in 1903, and the following year the school had forty
new single desks. Basket and other socials were held
for the purpose of buying books and extra supplies.
The board voted in 1918 to purchase an acre and a half
of land adjoining the school lot for the purpose of
enlarging the playground. In 1920, a well and pump
were installed.

A new school building was built in 1925 by Charles
Cashmore. It was a brick building with a full basement.
Rose Thorsen was the first teacher in the new school.
In 1931, Wadsworth School was designated “Superior
School” by the Department of Public Instruction of the
State of lllinois.

Increasing school enrollment and low assessed
valuation of the district were of great concern to the

members of the school board during the period of
1940-1960. In 1955 the financial pressure in both the
Townline and Wadsworth School districts, forced the
board members to vote to consolidate the districts.
The new district was called the Wadsworth
Community Consolidated District #7. The student
enrollment in the district kept increasing and in 1957,
there was talk of a building program. The State
Department of Public Instruction was demanding that
the school board provide better school facilities. Rising
costs and a district of low assessed valuation brought
some members of the board to realize that a building
program was unfeasible. so in 1963. the board voted to
annex to Gurnee district #56. Some of the people of
the Wadsworth District petitioned to have the
decision for annexation changed. Judge Moran upheld
El?e decision allowing annexation as did the Appellate
ourt.

In September 1963, the Wadsworth School closed its
doors and the district was dissolved after almost a
century of service to the children of the community.

WADSWORTH SCHOOL (1934) - Back,L-R: Henry Ford, Floyd Cashmore, Mark Balmes,
Gene Shea, Bill Ash, Harold Witbrod, Kyle Bear. 2nd Row: Marion Shea, Doris Cashmore,
Paul Iwanski, Howard Fellbinger, Fred Balmes, Art Thompsen, Teacher Ina Puoti. Sitting:
Rose Shea, Gail Carnahan, Aggie Balmes, June Shea, Theresa Balmes, Lois Gyzen,
Dorothy Doyle, Geraldine Witbrod, Eleanor Lux. Kneeling: George Ford, Bob Carnahan,
Leslie McClure, Tony Kisonis, and Leslie Ford.

ROSCRANS SCHOOL — Back, L-R: Miss Schriver, Margaret Winters, Maude Edwards,
Violet Cermak, Elizabeth Gray, Margaret Shea, Milton Bennet, Chester Winters, Irvin
Cermak, Gordan Winter Front: Esther Winters, Ida Edwards, Marion Winters, Myron
Bennel, Waller Shea
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WADSWORTH SCHOOL (1910) - L/R, Back Row: Katherine Dooper, Elizabeth
Schlosser, Clara Lux, Teacher Nellie De Lany, Arthur Lux, Arthur Porter, James Lahey,
Margaret Schlosser, Walter Lahey, Pearl Porter, Front: Loretta Lux, Glenora Cashmore:
Bessie Cudahy, Robert Lux, Lucille Lahey, Lillian Young, Tessie Cudahy, Henry Dooper.
Leslie Shields, Dick Dooper, Earl Shields, Robert Curry, Gertrude Young. ’

TOWN LINE SCHOOL -Top row, L-R: Helen Drinka. Leona Bloom. Teacher Minnie
Bartlett, Mildred Lux.Margaret Ruff, Verrice Dodge Middle. |l -R: Dunald Rull Alice L ux;
Juanita Decker, Kathleen Ruff. Melvin Hanev Russol Decker AlSchlosser Allan Decher,
George Shelley. Front. Georqe Lux. Phil Revinolds Henoe Deck s Waillaon Kot Clarence
Shellev, Joe Williams. Robert Shellec ool boseoph Keconolds l 7
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Georgia The first chair and teacher’s desk used in the first Wadsworth School in 1847
Demaris
Strahan,
DeBoor,
Schuber
Res. Phone:

Bus. Phone:
(312) 336-9698 (312) 244-5183

WADSWORTH SAND & GRAVEL

CAMPANELLA & SONS, INC.

P.O. Box 8, Wadsworth, IL 60083
336-5630 -Excavating-
6:30 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.
Sand — Clay — Black Dirt Box 32, Wadsworth Road
Peter Campanella Wadsworth, Ill. 60083

18



WADSWORTH SCHOOL - Front Row, L-R: Janice Reinke, Joyce Cashmore, Sandy
Bartlett, Marilyn Adams, Philip Knutson, Diane Ruff, Donnie Ruff. 2nd Row: Phyllis
Reinke, Ronnie Fritz, Henry “Corky” Becker, “Lulu” Mary Therese Delfs. 3rd Row: “Pee
Wee” Custer, Pat Shea, John Cantwell. 4th Row: Norma Cade, Diane “Dee Dee” Custer,

Compliments
of
peria i ac
and
arriet’s eria rs

Wadsworth, Illinois

N UuC S
4] & State Line Wadsworth, L
244-3600

Lorraine Fritz, “Lanny” Mary Madelaine Dells. Standing: John Adams, “S ky” Schuber,
Larry Rosendahl, Jimmy Brown, Rita Rice, Pat Brown, Daryl Strahan, Peter “Bunny”
Becker, Roy “Butch” Becker, Ronnie Strahan, Teacher Laura Ferry.

Albert C. Corris, first rural mail carrier out of the
Russell P.O. Here delivering mail to dJohn
Williamson and Mike Hogan, who lived on 173 in
Rosecrans.
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The first church was built in 1849 ai Mill Creek. It was I _
called the St. Andrew Mission for &ndrew Tougher gne 125th anniversary of the church was celebratedin
who had donated land for the church and cemetery. September of 1974,

The mission was served by Father Henry Coyle,
pastor of Immaculate Conception Church at Little
Fort (Waukegan). In 1859 Father Michael Donohue
succeeded Father Coyle as pastor of Immaculate
Conception and also served the Mission of St.
Andrew. Under Father Donohue, in 1864, a new
church at Mill Creek was erected and the name of the
parish was changed to St. Patrick’s. A parish house
was built in 1867 and Father John Dalton became the
first resident pastor.

While Father M. A. Bruton was pastor in the 1890’s he
founded St. Peter’s in Antioch. For awhile one priest
served both parishes.

Father Foley came to St. Patrick’s in 1909. Land was
purchased in Wadsworth in 1911 and the building of a
new church in the community was planned. Before the
new church was built the church at Mill Creek burned.
Mass was celebrated in Browe Hall in Wadsworth until
the new church was completed and dedicated by
Archbishop Quigley in 1912.

The Altar and Rosary Society was established in 1910.
Mrs. E. Griffin was the first president. An organization
called “The Queen’s Daughters” for young ladies of
the parish was started in 1912. The first president was
Miss Tessie Cunningham. The Holy Name Society
held its first meeting and smoker in 1920.

During the depression, while Father Savage was
pastor, picnics were held to earn money for the parish.

In 1944, while Father William Byron was pastor, bus
service was provided to transport Catholic children of
the area to St. Anastasia School in Waukegan. After
World War Il the parish enrollment grew and the need
for a Catholic School was evident. After Father
Dowlings death in 1954, Father William Slattery, the
present pastor, took charge of the parish and under
his guidance a school was established in 1956. The first
classes were held in the basement of the churchand in
the basement of the George Cashmore home until the
school building was completed in 1958.

In 1962 a new rectory was built and the following year
the old rectory was sold to Roy Stahl and moved to an
adjoining lot. The old site was filled in the area
surrounding, the church was blacktopped for a
parking area and school playground.

The first lay school board was elected in 1969 and two

The Millcreek Church which burned in 1911,

"N




Compliments of

LEABLE Bros

ON 1-94 AT RuUsSELL RoAD
2 MILE SOuUTH OF Wisc. LINE
m Ca12) 355-3580 BUILDING CONTRACTORS
M ¢ RESIDENTIAL, COMMERCIAL & REMODELING e

ON ROUTE 12 ONE BLOCK
SOUTH oF ROUTE 120

AVERY LEABLE 3954167

/%2%7 Vorn Tt oy ART LEABLE 395-3867 WADSWORTH, ILLINOIS
(B15) 385.2720

Reverend William T. Slattery Father Paul Joehl
St. Patrick's School Pastor Associate Pastor

FIRST GRADUATING Cl ASS (1958) - Back Row [-R James Merold Arthur [nilaall

Barry Bonk, Terry Fagethart, James Mareja, Michael Bowler Tohn Dnhes From Row
Delores Bohn. Berre Neal bovonne Tadas, (Rev AW 1 ~Tao | O T
Marianne Delf<. C vl B 1

21




ROSECRANS BAND
AND CHURCH

The band was organized in 1920, and was comprised
of boys and young men from the local community of
Rosecrans, and who were active members of the
Rosecrans Methodist Church.

A young minister, Rev. Wahl, who was pastor of the
church, planted the seed for forming a band, as he was
musically inclined. They hired a director from
Libertyville, a Mr. Nichols. He was assisted by Mr. Earl
Henry, a member of the band. Sometime later, a Rev.
Frederick Cox became pastor of the church, and he
also being a musician, assisted at times as a director,
and played the trombone.

The band rehearsed in the community building, which
was attached to the church building. They played at
local functions of the church and community, and also
at the County Fair in Libertyville.

The band stayed intact for approximately 15 years,
after which some members either went away to
school, or moved from the community to new
endeavors. As time went on, we realized it was a
unique group to come together from a small farming
community, and has furnished many pleasant
memories for the participants throughout the years. A
few members still live in the community, a few are
deceased, and others moved to distant states.

BAND O ROStCRANS METHODIST CHURCH (1920) - Front Row, L-R: Wanton
Slocum, George Thompson, Gordon Winters, Myron Bennett. 2nd Row: Chester Wilby,
Ivan Ray _t arle Slocum, Charley Edwards, Robert Olson, Earl Henry, Roy Olson.3rd Row:
Arthwe Hay . Chaundcey Fdwards, Clarence Olson. Frazier Hollenbeck. Ferdinand Knox,
| aMont Ray Back Rev I red Cox, Irvin Cermak, Mr. Nichols (band leader), Landon

tdwmards Allied Ames
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Construction of Rosecrans Methodlst Church extension.

Front: Mrs. Henry Ames (Amy), Baby Alfred Ames,
Mrs. Rod Ames. 2nd Row: Mrs, Kate Hartley, Mrs.
Brewer, Helen Webb, Mrs. John Hoffman. Back: ?,
?, Kate Gelling, Mrs. Ida Lewin, Mrs. Dr. Young Sr.
(1903).




Cashmore Tile Works

Winter’s Brick Yard.

a swort , 1.6 83
662-8 8
9:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.
Insurance and Real Estate
Compliments of

JOSEP G.U E

Compliments of

CERMAK FUR FARM

Winter’s Brick Yard
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. NEWPORT TOWNSHIP FIRe DEPARTMENT ”
I -
LR, Back: W. Bocker, T. W, Butwl, . Irich,P.C . Edmonde, Chit o

Schiosser, E. Edmonds. Front: D. h.i., R. Edmonds, J. Jacquette, R. Neal, G. Hawk, G.

Bennett, J. Gillian, J. Ryckman.

Newport Township residents in May 1945, filed a
petition with Co. Judge Perry L. Persons, (who was
born in Newport Township) to call an election to
determine if the electors desired to establish a Fire
Protection District — results showed the majority
favored the issue.

Judge Persons appointed the three trustees: Frank
H. Faulkner, Leslie H. Shields and George N. Vose,
whose duty was to levy a tax for fire protection.

The Trustees called a meeting of Township residents
to form a Fire Department. No tax money was
available for another year. So card parties, dances,
raffles, and fund raising events were planned.
Donations were accepted. Meetings were held in area
schools. The property formerly Woodman Hall was
purchased and plans were made to build a cement
block building. Volunteers made the cement blocks,
and the blocks were laid by brick masons with lots of
volunteer help. Evenings, Saturdays and Sundays
workers gathered and before long appeared a building
which was appreciated and admired by all Newport.
The volunteer workers were happy and proud. The
first Fire Truck, a 1947 Ford, was ordered and delivery
was made shortly before the building was completed.
Several local men signed the note that they would be
responsible to see that the note was paid.

Leroy Fritz was the first Fire Chief - Leslie H. Shields
and Arthur Rice were his assistants. Chief Fritz served
until 1966 when he retired and Gilbert L. Schlosser,
the present Chief was appointed. The men secured a
1100 gallon tank and . , with help, built
the next new truck - d ng truck as well
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as a large amount of water was available to fight fires.

In 1968 a large addition was made to the fire station
and also a very lovely and useful meeting room was
added.

At present the Department has 3 fire trucks and 2
grass fire trucks, and if plans progress a rescue truck
may be available in the near future.

The only charter member and still an active fireman is
Ernest Leable.

Gene Shea with fire truck he designed.



L-R, Standing: R. Edwards, W. Becker R. Irish, G. Hawk, W. Butwd T. Bartell G. Bennett,
E.Ed ds, Chief Schl ling: J. Ryckman, P. Camp 3.4 tte, R. Neal,
J. Gilligan, W. Edmonds.

L-R, Standing: ?. Fred Strahan, Henry Becker, Ralph Bederski. | ouie Goetz, Bill Dovle
Joe | wansli. Jack Nadelhofler. Art Rice. Hugh Kennedy, Gene Shea George Kule
Kneeling: Paul lwanshi. Rov Kunz 1 es Shields Rac hunz LesShiclds Rac Lotz Clande
Rice. Morry Bria, 2 2 John hwanski




SETTLERS
AND
FAMILIES

The following are the family names of some of
Wadsworth’s early residents. Is yours here?

Alcock, Bartlett, DeVine, DeMirth, Graves,
Heydecker, Lux-namely Charles, Sebastian,
Nicholas, Edward, John, Peter, Martin and Henry.
Madden, Shea, Shelley, Strang, Schlosser, Traynor,
Welch, Leable, Cashmore, Doyle, Winter, Hagerty,
Ruff, Gravel, Scheuer, Lahey, Reynold, Dietmeyer,
DelLany and Strahan.

Jed and Eliza Shea
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g en

Mr. and Mrs. Lux came from Germany to Buffalo, N.Y., and later built the second house in
Wadsworth.




Clark Family Portrait: Back, L-R: Edward, Frank, Maude. Front: Mrs. Helen Sutherland Mrs. Frank Rahling uses spinning wheel to make
vam for mittens and socks.

Clark, Helen (Peterson) Clark, and Absalome Clark.

Friends and neighbors share Golden Wedding Anniversary with Mr, and Mrs. John Shea Hogan Shea, Phene Ames, Grandma Tavlor Chet Ames, Adie Shea. Frank Shes | swse
L-R, Back Row: Barbara Dietmeyer, Fidelity Dietmeyer, Alfred Taylor, Taylor's wife, Earl Shea, Florence Young. Onie Shea lillian Young Warren Shea, G ude Young Fred
Henry & Doris, Vida Henry & Maretta, Liz Dietmeyer, Roy Dietmeyer & Cyril. Earl Lux, Miller. Front Row Cannon Moran Marygaret Paulousky, John Shes Jr W arren Shos

Julia Shea Walter Shea John A Shes St Glados Lik Ruth Shea Fred Shoa Anne

Ethel Dietmeyer, Mabel Dietmeyer Lux, George Young Middle Row: Dan Shea. Annie
Y oung Mont Young
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Many years before the white man came to this area,
the Indians lived here, evidence of their presence at
one time, is still being found.

A succession or chain of ancient mounds, were found
on the west bank of the Des Plaines River extending
from near the State Line, southward some two or
three miles. When these mounds were more distinctly
seen, and before their shape had been disturbed by
cultivation of the soil, they were frequently duginto by
the inhabitants. It is stated, finding human bones, in
some instances in a very perfect state.

Upon the east bank of the river, a short distance below
the State Line, in early days, in the midst of a thicket of
timber, a peculiar spot, which had evidently been a
general camping ground for the Aborigines of the
country from time immemorial, as shown by the
bleached bones of animals, shells of turtles, and other
evidence, such as tomahawks, arrows, and even trail
trees were visible at one time.

A great many years ago, a woman named Mrs.
Farwell, had a store in Wadsworth. One day anumber
of Indians went into the store and robbed her of
several pairs of boots and overshoes.

Mrs. Farwell, who kept a store in Wadsworth many years ago,

was robbed in broad daylight by Indians.
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Mr. Frank Rahling, a Civil War Veteran.

Mr. and Mrs John A. Shea.

Compliments of
GRACE SHIEL S
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In 1871, a survey was made on a line east of the Des
Plaines River, crossing the north line of the county on
section two in Newport, for the railroad between
Chicago and Milwaukee. The road was built as nearly
as possible, on an air line, and was ironed with steel
rails.

It was of the any to put the running
time d hours en the two cities. The
road was completed in November of 1872. The
construction of the second main track was done in
1893. The stations in Newport were at Wadsworth and
Russell.

The name Wadsworth was given to this station by a
man whose name was Mr. Wadsworth. He was the
largest stockholder in the road. Most of the land was
obtained from the Lux’s. Some donated and some sold
to the railroad. The Lux’s wanted the town to be
named Luxville, or Luxburg, but Mr. Wadsworth won
out.

At first every train stopped in Wadsworth. The coal

yards were here and the water tanks. Later it was
SO water could be taken on “the fly.”
ex ngly interesting.

A restaurant was run in the depot for the
accomodation of the trainmen and travelers. It was
run by the Farwell Family. Mrs. Farwell’s picture is in
the book. They also had a store in Wadsworth.

Later many students would ride the train from
Wadsworth to Gurnee to go to high school.

A second railroad was built near Wadsworth in 1905. It
was called Chicago and Northwestern Railway. It was
built to be used as a freight route which it is still used
for today.

Remember the train wreck?
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Mike Doyie & Rail Gang

Russell Depot

W adsworth Depot



AS A TA S

_ behind
1 d some
is time

The Wadsworth team had a mascot — a white
bulldog named Rex belonging to Ray and Mag
(Pender) Kelly who used to retrieve foul balls
and sometimes fair balls.

At one time Ollie Patch was a leading hitter —
Clarence Winters was a leading hitter before
padded gloves. Bill Hogan once pitched 2 no hit
games. Bob Lux was playing ball at 13. There
were occasional fights between teams.

About 1920 Sandy’s Tavern sponsored such well
known players as George & Ed Gallagher,
(Judge) Lavern Dixon, Les Shields, Joe (Stubby)
Nadelhoffer, Cy Wall, Ben Sawokin, Harold &
Don Cashmore, Roy Dietmeyer, Arnie
Westerman, George Brya, John Wallace and
Buzz Ptasienski.

Jim Hagerty, Walt Lahey, Reed Taylor

Fred Shea Joe Hoban, Les Shields, Bob Lux
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(1908) Back Row: Louis Schuere, Jim Cudahy, Gene McCann, Howard Shea, Frank Shea,
George Cudahy. Front: Bill Ruff, Eddie Cudahy, George Doyle, Fred Shea, Morris Lux,
George Fellens. Bat boy: George Ruff.

ROSECRANS— Back: Willie Welch (pitcher), Gardner Faulkner (catcher), Tom Hogan,
John Strahan, Ed Leable, Eart Lee. Front: Rollo Shea(shortstop), Herb Shea, Jim Strahan.

Back Row, L-R: Hank Doyle, Bob Delany, George Doyle, Ed Doyle; Frank Lux, Red Taylor.
Front: Jim Cudahy, Morris Lux, Fred Shea, Herb Shea, Bill Doyle. Bat boy - Joe Hoban.
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Warren Welsh, Avery Leable, Don Irish, Bob Irish and Dick Irish enjoy the old swimming
hole.

John, Ferdinand (driver), and Frieda Knox visit with cousins

Fred and Dora Shea

31

Laura Leable on the farm

Ed and Art Leable with Lester Crow during haying season.

Private Gearge Revmaond | us during senwe in France



in 1930 a tornado hit our area destroying buildings.....

John and Bill Strahan, Jim Strahan with wife, and Willie and Fred Strahan.

L.W. Gilles with his much-used grain cradle.

Corp George Ruff during overseas service

Remember those modern new steam tractors?
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Leslie Shields with new automobile in 1924.

Remember the original “Rapid Transit?”

Okay, who gets to drink first?

b4

Now this is the life
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How about a 1922 camping

Armed to the teeth and ready for anything...

f— —

£
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Our Bicentennial. It means more to
Americans than just a celebration. It serves as
a stepping stone to the future. It’s a door
leading to bigger and better achievements.

It’s an opportunity for all of us to look
back at our struggle for Democracy. To look at
the present and see how much has been
accomplished in only 200 years.

And, perhaps most important, it enables
us to see that the future of America now lies in
OUR hands. And all of us, as Americans, have
the knowledge and foresight to make the next
200 years even better than the first.

V/ILLAGE OF
WADSWORTH, ITLLINGIS

OFF/ICIAL ZONING MAP

This Zomimg Oiabrict Map 13 a pert of
rhe Zomng Ordinance adopted by tha
Precident and the Board of Trustees
of the Villaga of Wadsworth, I//incis
on the_Li  day of Zea 19

A

Road

Road
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and we maintain

that tradition today!
ER CO,, Inc.

General Contractor

PO BOX 1170 NORTH ROUTE 41 AND DEL ANY ROAD
WAUKEGAN, ILLINQIS 60085

PHONES (312) 244-8602 CHICAGO 273-4533
KENOSHA-RACINE 552-8700 MILWAUKEE 224-0500

asters At
eir Trade

we’re masters at installing
tial and Commercial Ceiling

ACOUSTICS, INC

MARK CONNELL
PRESIDENT

AREA CODE 312
662-3000

MEADOW LANE, RT. 1, BOX 64AA
WADSWORTH, ILLINOIS 60083
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Times

ave Changed

__Since Then

AL

But service like ours is still important
- AS Joe Dooper, Owner

U.S. 41 at Wis - lll State Line 395-0323
ALL ROADS LEAD TO
C.
RTS. 41-173 BOX 76,

WADSWORTH, ILLINOIS 60083

Q
%

E

PHONE (312) 395-7

HOURS -- DAILY 8:30 TO 5:00
S THRDAY 8:30 TO 3:



WADSWORTH FEED & SADDLERY

GALEN C. LUCUS
GALE HORSE FEED
STABLE SUPPLIES & ACCESSORIES

WADSWORTH, ILL. 60083

[ —

PHONE (312) €62-2932

Specializing in Dog Dishes

Products available at Wadsworth
Feed and Saddlery
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The Best Service Anywhere

JERRY'S SERVICE, INC.

CAR & TRUCK SPECIALIST
28 YEARS OF 24 HOUR SERVICE
RADIO CONTROL TOWING FLEET

Since 1946

AREA CODE 312
PHONE 2395-4141
398.4142

U, S. 41 & 173
ZION, ILLINOIS 60099

COMMERCIAL & INDUSTRIAL

SPRAY PAINTING
INTERIOR & EXTERIOR PAINTING
PAPER HANGING

395-4294
336-0385

Box 247, Wadsworth
Bob Irish



T TH OF OU NDEPEN ENCE
INn CONGRESS. Juy 4, 177

%ﬁe mt(m’tmonmecf AYCAFLOI of e Goten wniir DECLTOS of Wnertea,

First to sign the Declaration of Independence was John Hancock of
Massachusetts, President of the Congress. After him came fifty-six delegates,
pledging to each other “our Lives, our Fortunes, and our sacred Honor.” Thomas
Jefferson, the major contributor and delegate from Virginia, modestly described
his intention in the writing of the historic document...“to place before mankind
the common sense of the subject...an express of the American mind.”



America: Past, Present
And Future. Here’s
To Our Next 200!




